% o

N

YORK

CEITY QF

COUNCIL @

/

Notice of a public meeting of

To:

Planning Committee B

Councillors B Burton (Chair), Hollyer (Vice-Chair),
Baxter, Clarke, Melly, Orrell, Vassie, Warters and
Waudby

Date: Wednesday, 14 June 2023

Time: 4.30 pm

Venue: The Snow Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G035)

AGENDA

Declarations of Interest (Pages 1 - 2)
At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on
this agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the
Register of Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of
the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it
becomes apparent to the member during the meeting.

[Please see attached sheet for further guidance for Members].
Minutes (Pages 3 - 6)

To approve and sign the minutes of the last Planning Committee
B meeting held on 13 April 2023.



Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the committee.

Please note that our registration deadlines are set as 2
working days before the meeting, in order to facilitate the
management of public participation at our meetings. The
deadline for registering at this meeting is 5:00pm on Monday, 12
June 2023.

To register to speak please visit
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill in an online
registration form. If you have any questions about the
registration form or the meeting, please contact Democratic
Services. Contact details can be found at the foot of this agenda.

Webcasting of Public Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will
be webcast including any registered public speakers who have
given their permission. The meeting can be viewed live and on
demand at www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

During coronavirus, we made some changes to how we ran
council meetings, including facilitating remote participation by
public speakers. See our updates
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on
meetings and decisions.

Plans List
This item invites Members to determine the following planning
applications:

42 Bootham Crescent, York, YO30 7AH (Pages 7 - 20)
[22/02220/FUL]

Members will consider a full application by Mrs Mika Coulson for a
single storey rear extension and internal alterations to increase
from 7 to 8 bed House in Multiple Occupation. [Clifton Ward]


http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy

b) Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway, York (Pages 21 - 36)
[22/01122/FUL]

Members will consider a full application by Mr Gordon Harrison for
the variation of condition 2 of permitted application 18/02129/FUL to
omit footpath across the front of houses, alter position of fences
between properties and erect a shed between plots 2 and 3
(retrospective). [Fulford and Heslington Ward]

c) Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF (Pages 37 - 54)
[22/02603/FUL]

Members will consider a full application by Mr T Mudd for the
change of use from office to residential (use class C3) single storey
rear extension following demolition of existing single storey rear
extension, and dormer to rear (resubmission). [Guildhall Ward]

d) Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF (Pages 55 - 66)
[22/02604/LBC]

Members will consider a listed building consent application by Mr T
Mudd for internal and external alterations in conjunction with change
of use from office to residential, single storey rear extension
following demoilition of existing single storey rear extension, dormer
to rear, reposition some internal doors and erect partition walls
(resubmission). [Guildhall Ward]

e) 41 Milton Street, York, YO10 3EP (Pages 67 - 80)
[22/01892/FUL]

Members will consider a full application by Mr Ashley Mason for the
partial conversion of first floor outbuilding to habitable space and
reopening of existing bricked up doorway. [Guildhall Ward]

5. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:
Jane Meller

Contact details:
e Telephone: (01904) 555209
e Email; jane.meller@york.gov.uk



mailto:jane.meller@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMESRHEEREESS (cantonese)
U3 BT AN NS SIEw (7T (TCS A | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Balhy

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
«J‘JC L () G T (Urdu)
T (01904) 551550




(1)

Page 1

Declarations of Interest — guidance for Members

Members must consider their interests, and act according to the

following:

Type of Interest

You must

Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary

Disclose the interest, not participate
in the discussion or vote, and leave
the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Disclose the interest; speak on the
item only if the public are also
allowed to speak, but otherwise not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless
the matter affects the financial
interest or well-being:

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interest or well-being of
a majority of inhabitants of the
affected ward; and

(b) a reasonable member of the
public knowing all the facts would
believe that it would affect your view
of the wider public interest.

In which case, speak on the item
only if the public are also allowed to
speak, but otherwise do not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Agenda ltem 1

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must
not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations,



Page 2

and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to
them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992.



Page 3 Agenda Item 2

City of York Councll Committee Minutes
Meeting Planning Committee B

Date 13 April 2023

Present Councillors Hollyer (Chair), Melly (Vice-Chair),

Craghill, Crawshaw, Daubeney, Fisher, Galvin,
Orrell and Webb (Substitute for Clir Perrett)

Apologies None

74. Declarations of Interest (4.32 pm)

Members were asked to declare at this point in the meeting any disclosable
pecuniary interests or other registrable interests that they might have in the
business on the agenda, if they had not already done so in advance on the
Register of Interests.

None were declared.

75. Minutes (4.33 pm)

Resolved: That the minutes of the Area Planning Sub-Committee meeting
held on 3 October 2019 and the last meeting of Planning
Committee B held on 09 March 2023 were approved as a
correct record.

76. Public Participation (4.34 pm)

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the meeting
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

77. Abracs, George Cayley Drive, York, YO30 4XE
[22/02012/FULM] (4.34 pm)

Members considered a major full application by Impala Estates Limited for
extension to warehouse after demolition of existing ancillary building and
associated external refurbishment and infrastructure works at Abracs,
George Cayley Drive, York, YO30 4XE.

The Development Manager gave a presentation on the plans and provided
a verbal update on the conditions as follows:

e Condition 2, the Ground Floor Plan was revision 4, instead of revision
3 and the First Floor Plan was revision P01 instead of POO.



Page 4

e Condition 11 was recommended for deletion as there were no works
proposed to the existing entrance.

Members asked for more clarification of the size of the planned car parking.

Public Speakers

Hamish Robertshaw, Agent for the Applicant, spoke in support of the
application. He explained that the extension would allow expansion of the
business and noted the significant investment of Abracs and the
landowner. He described the plans and emphasised that they made use of
a brownfield site and were in accordance with the Local Plan.

In response to questions from Members, the Agent clarified the following:

e Currently some parking space was not related to the occupier and
was let to third parties. The planned parking was commensurate to
the size of the new building, he was not able to commit to a Travel
Plan on behalf of the applicant.

e Solar panels were not planned under the current proposals, although
energy efficiencies, such as those related to the energy systems had
been considered but not yet specified.

e The pedestrian access was a pathway through the trees, the new
areas of planting were very small and the accessible parking was
located near the EV charging stations.

e The cycle parking had been planned closer to the building but had
been moved for technical reasons.

The Development Manager reported that it was likely solar panels could be
retrofitted under permitted development rules. It was also noted that
Highways had not requested a travel plan. He advised the Committee that
if they were minded to request a travel plan, he would seek to delegate the
decision to the Chair and Vice-Chair.

Following debate, Clir Webb proposed the Officer recommendation to
approve the application, this was seconded by ClIr Galvin. Members voted
unanimously in favour of the motion and it was:

Resolved: that the application be approved.

Reason: The application site is a Brownfield site located within an
existing industrial area surrounded by similar style
industrial and office buildings. The site is occupied by a
large, three storey detached building which serves an
Office (Class Use B1) and Warehouse (Class Use B8).
The proposal seeks to planning permission for an
1807sg.m extension to provide additional storage space
to facilitate future expansion. In the planning balance, it is
considered the proposal would be appropriately
integrated into the prevailing character and appearance of



Page 5

the locality. Therefore, approval is recommended subject
to detailed conditions on the grounds that the scheme is
compliant with policies contained in the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF), the Emerging Draft Local Plan
2018.

78. Planning Appeal Performance and Decisions (4.58 pm)

The Development Manager presented a report which provided information
on the planning appeal decision determined by the Planning Inspectorate
between 1 October and 31 December 2022.

He noted the following changes to the calculations for Table 1 and Table 3:

e Table 1, CYC Planning Appeals Last Quarter Performance, %
Allowed should read 25%

e Table 3, CYC Planning Appeals 12-month Performance, % Allowed
should read 30%

This was because published Government statistics do not include Approval
of Detail appeal decisions.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To keep members informed of the current
position of planning appeals against the Council’s
decisions as determined by the Planning Inspectorate.

79. Chair's Closing Remarks

The Chair thanked the Committee Members, past and present, for their
contribution during the administration period.

He placed on record his thanks to the Development Manager as well as
officers from Legal and Democratic Services. He also thanked the
Webcasting team and noted that they had enabled meetings to continue
during the pandemic.

Clir A Hollyer, Chair
[The meeting started at 4.31 pm and finished at 5.03 pm].



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda ltem 4a

COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 14 June 2023 Ward: Clifton

Team: West Area Parish: Clifton Planning Panel

Reference: 22/02220/FUL

Application at: 42 Bootham Crescent York YO30 7AH

For: Single storey rear extension and internal alterations to increase
from 7 to 8 bed House in Multiple Occupation

By: Mrs Mika Coulson

Application Type: Full Application

Target Date: 6 March 2023

Recommendation: Approve

1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 The application site is a traditional double fronted brick built terraced house,
located within a street of dwellings and guest-houses. The proposal seeks
permission for an extension creating an additional bedroom to the rear, this will
replace an existing garden room. The application is an authorised 7 bed Large
HMO. The walled rear yard has access to a rear lane. 5.no of the bedrooms will be
en-suite and there is a shower-room and w/c on the ground-floor.

Relevant Property History

1.2 Application Ref.13/03574/FUL — Change of use of Guest House to a 7.no
bedroom HMO — Approved 07.01.2014.

1.3 The application has been called into Committee by Councillor Danny Myers of
Clifton Ward. The reason cited being the potential increase in noise and disturbance
resulting from the intensification of the use.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

The National Planning Policy Framework (2021)

2.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2021) (“the NPPF”) sets out the
Government's overarching planning policies and at its heart is a presumption in

favour of sustainable development.
Application Reference Number: 22/02220/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 8

2.2 Paragraph 38 advises that local planning authorities should approach decisions
on proposed development in a positive and creative way and work proactively with
applicants to secure developments that will improve the economic, social and
environmental conditions of the area. Decision-makers at every level should seek to
approve applications for sustainable development where possible.

2.3 Paragraph 130 of the NPPF states that planning policies and decisions should
ensure that developments will achieve a number of aims including:

- function well and add to the overall quality of the area, not just for the short term
but over the lifetime of the development

- be visually attractive as a result of good architecture, layout and appropriate and
effective landscaping

- are sympathetic to local character and history, including the surrounding built
environment and landscape setting

- create places that are safe, inclusive and accessible and promote health and well-
being with a high standard of amenity for existing and future users.

Emerging Local Plan

2.4 Relevant Policies:
D11 Extensions and Alterations to Existing Buildings

2.5 The emerging Local Plan was submitted for examination on 25 May 2018.
Examination hearings took place between December 2019 and September 2022.
Consultation on proposed modifications took place in early 2023. In accordance with
paragraph 48 of the NPPF Policy D11 can be afforded significant weight in the
decision making process.

House Extensions and Alterations Supplementary Planning Document

2.6 The approved Supplementary Planning Document ‘House Extensions and

Alterations’ (“the SPD”) provides guidance on all types on domestic types of

development. Proposals should not unduly affect neighbouring amenity with

particular regard to privacy, overshadowing and loss of light, over-dominance and

loss of outlook. In terms of design an extension should normally be in keeping with
Application Reference Number: 22/02220/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 9

the appearance, scale, design and character of the existing dwelling and the street
scene.

3.0 CONSULTATIONS

Clifton Planning Panel

3.1 Objection, could lead to overcrowding of the HMO.
4.0 REPRESENTATIONS

Councillor Myers

4.1 The neighbourhood is a very residential area and | want to ensure that the
Council seeks to protect the amenity for the community and neighbours, and a
planning application of this type would further detract the community nature of the
area. A 7-bed house is already a large dwelling for a house in multiple occupation.
Aware of previous noise complaints.

Neighbours Notification and Publicity

4.2 Seven letters of objection received. 1.no letter expressing concern about
possible use

- Loss of privacy to occupants of No.23 Grosvenor Terrace

- Extension not in keeping with the area

- Noise disturbance

- Overdevelopment, could become a holiday let / party house
- Rubbish, furniture already being left out on the street

5.0 APPRAISAL
VISUAL IMPACT

5.1 The existing rear extension is somewhat utilitarian and the proposed modest-
scale mono-pitched roof replacement structure will be an improvement in visual
terms. It will be brick built and rendered, matching the existing rear elevation and
incorporating a matching slate tiled roof. It will not project beyond the extension
which it replaces. It is not considered that the extension will significantly harm the
character and appearance of the host dwelling, or immediate surrounding area. The
proposal is considered to be in general accordance with Policy D11 which states
that proposals to extend, alter or add to existing buildings will be supported where

Application Reference Number: 22/02220/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 10

the design responds positively to its immediate architectural context and local
character and history, in terms of the use of materials and detailing, scale,
proportion.

IMPACT ON NEIGHBOURING AMENITY

5.2 The proposed extension will be very modest in scale and it is not considered
that the proposed ground-floor window will result in any significant loss of privacy to
the occupants of Grosvenor Terrace to the rear. The intensification of the existing
authorised use will be modest and it is not considered that, in itself, this would lead
to any significant additional noise or disturbance to the occupants of neighbouring
properties. The proposal is considered to be in accordance with Policy D11 which
states that proposals to extend, alter or add to existing buildings will be supported
where the design protects the amenity of current and neighbouring occupiers,
whether residential or otherwise.

5.3 In terms of the use of the property and in particular, suggestions it may operate
as a short-term let for stag/hen parties, it is considered that such a development
would be a material change of use and planning permission would be required.

5.4 There is a resident’s parking scheme in operation on Bootham Crescent and the
site is in a central location. A revised plan has indicated a new secure store in the
rear yard, that will incorporate 4.no Sheffield Hoops for cycle storage. The increase
of 1.no additional bedroom is not considered to raise significant issues in this
respect.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposals are small scale and are not considered to result in harm to
residential or visual amenity. As such the proposal is considered to comply with
NPPF policy, Policy D11 of the emerging Local Plan and guidance within the SPD.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Approve

1 TIME2 Development start within three years

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following plans:-

Application Reference Number: 22/02220/FUL Item No: 4a



Page 11

PH.PF.MD.BOOTH.CRS.07
PH.PF.MD.BOOTH.CRS.08A Rev A
PH.PF.MD.BOOTH.CRS.05

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 Prior to the occupation of the additional bedroom, full details of the cycle
parking store shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The bedroom shall not be occupied until the cycle parking and means of
enclosure have been provided within the site in accordance with such approved
details, and these areas shall not be used for any purpose other than the parking of
cycles.

Reason: To promote use of cycles thereby reducing congestion on the adjacent
roads and in the interests of the amenity of neighbours.

8.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE APPROACH

In considering the application, the Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
in seeking solutions to problems identified during the processing of the application.
The Local Planning Authority took the following steps in order to achieve a positive
outcome:

Requested a revised plan to incorporate secure cycle storage
Contact details:

Case Officer: Paul Edwards
Tel No: 01904 551642

Application Reference Number: 22/02220/FUL Item No: 4a



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

42 Bootham Crescent, York YO30 7AH

22/02220/FUL

Scale: 1:1288

T o
Q

Cls |Z |a

2~ 1218 |&

S |& (5 |9 |»
Y < < [q\] 0]
— Q o
G 8 s} =] 2

o |53 — =

2|22 |2 |8
= . — = (Vo)

O [A|lwn | |=
5 |« 5
= 2
2| E|S £
= Q =
= t|E 2
et [7) o] © -
oOlo|jlo | al|lw

eeeee
¥xsoO D9

K)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.

SRI (U




This page is intentionally left blank



LJ"'; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Planning Committee B

22/02220/FUL
42 Bootham Crescent

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

GT abed



Proposed site

plan

Page 16

Site - Block Plan (scale 1:200)

)

=]
=]
7]
5
g
g
&
=
=
=8
-
W
)
&2
I

v
=
@

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023



Existing elevations

e

S |

Ths e ok an Architmctuesl deaming.
Thes draing i for the perpces of cbering Plansing
Parrsimice, oy and s et 5 be e a1 warking
Arwangs.

‘The drasiregs d eck bake o acosunt sty sinstucsl
alamarts 2 caboulat oro waich must Sn cbtaed
o a qualiied Szractural Engiser.

A babding, dactical, ghimbing, baating &
structural works = ba carrmd st iy cosjenctizn with
tha ramrant BZ stardands.

Azproval fran & Subding ssetral offioe & struztaral
Faport frorm & structural aspirmer wil be sagured.

84 babéing & sarvices fiasr detais, faishes
2w agra with the client & mak

Frpe—— Cround werks & drainage
werica will reqake Inastigation & bating b

A4 wark i b caied Sus 8 accSrERCe Witk the
beiieg ragustizes ard fha raqaivarants of the
Izcal autharty

P baaith & saluty Iaformation, eler 1 the sl
cmatractacs Aeakth & swbety ik amasmarts &
matrad tra—

Tha drasing i fer Inlermatn & prichs purpoas
ey

A4 dirmanuszng are 32 ba chasbin cuacked & verifed
‘aratte 2 the Mala Contrac: befors ary
cmaatruzizn werk

Dzt scale this drawing.

Existing South East Elevation (scale 1:100)

Existing South Elevation (scale 1:100)

Existing North Elevation (scale 1:100)

scale - 1:100

o 1 z 3 4 5
5 I ) N

Clist.
Mika Coulsan

42 Bootham Crescent
York

YO30 7AH

Drawisy.
Existing Elevations

sen [ ey
1:100 @ A3 L For Approval
o [oe—
01.11.22 PH.PF.MD.BOOTH.CRS.06

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

/T obed



As existing floor plans

Existing Ground Floor (scale 1:100)

Existing First Floor (scale 1:100)

Ths s Mot an Archibsctural deaming.

‘Thas draseing i for tha Serpoes of
Parmimize.

drwangs.

abamanits o calcuatizrn which must b
e & quablied Stracterat Ergines.

W baiding, wectrical, zhmbing, beating &

tha raiwvast B stardards.

Paport fooem & siructual wapiese wil be resured.

B baking B sarvicas iaar detats, Aaishes &
53 b agraad with e cllant & main

dbmrig con2Rions & revatt worics Ir ine wih
B stanfards & s 15 b agred wEs & bossss

burkding castral oficar.

B wark o e carried cut In aczsrdunce with tha
baliag reguistizrs ard tie reqskarens of the.
Izeal matharty.

Par bauth & sslsty Information, e & the mal
castractnes heals & satety rhk Y
ko watarmenis.

Th drasing (s for Inforation & pricng purponm:
ey

B dirmansizros ave b b doable cacked & verified
crake &y tha Main Costracto: Sefors sy
Zamtructize wark

D nzt szala this drawing.

cttarirg Panang
oy 2 ot 2 o v s wrking

‘The drasings do ot tae inio azosart sy Snstucsl

stractural wovks t= ba carred ast b cosjenctizn with

Azproeal from & Buskding ooetral officw & strucsaral

scale - 1:100

o 1 z 3 4 5
s N ) N |

8T abed

et

Miks Coulson

42 Bootham Crescent
York.

YO30 7AH

Drawisy.
Existing Plans
Ground & First Floar

s [ p—
1:100 §A3 | FD For Approval
D e
28.08.22 PH.PF.MD.BOOTH CRS.01

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

4



T T ——

th drmaie i o the sermoas of cbbwring Panaing
Parmeistes o'y s et 3 e 5 werkirg
drearat.

D ——
alamants o Clculbona wkh mist B
rom » qusied

Proposed elevations e

Agpraval fram a Subding saetrsl oficr & structaral
Faport frorn & siructural aagivaer wil ba sacured.
B babing B sarvicas fiaar detad, Ralthes &
dccrations ke agresd with the cliest &

B raratnd bufldig werks, greend works & drainage

B wark s b caried cut 1 aczzrdarce with the
bieg reguistices ard Tha ragabaans of the

P bmaith & saluty Isformaion, safer b5 the sl
caatractns Asakh B swbeey rik ammaants B

Tha drasing 1 e lermaton & prichg purposs
ey

B dimenacns are 82 ba dhoable chacked & verliad
‘aratie 2y the Maia Contractor bafors any

Dzt ncale this drawing.

1 1 1
new piteh dste tled roof—— new pitch slate tiled roof : : : l
to match existing dwelling to match exsting dwelling | | | |
| hl
| |
[

|
|
|
A |
|
/! I iy
| fiew brick bullt space to
< T | Feplace existing garden
1 1 room
new window for I—nmmcuummm exdsting dwelling.
new Internal area replace existing garden
roam
to be rendered to match
existing dwelling.
Proposed South East Elevation (seale 1:100) Proposed South Elevation (scale 1:100) Proposed North Elevation (scale 1:100) scale - 1:100
o 1 2 3 4 5

Chant
Mika Coulsan
42 Bootham Crescent
York
YO30 TAH
Dramisy.
Praposed Elevations
o P Py
1:100 G A3 | FD For Approval
e r——
01.11.22 PH.PF.MD_BOCTH.CRS.07
|

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023 5



As proposed floor plans

=
oo 1 | Bmta s
wiita ;, . T . )

Proposed Ground Floor (scale 1:100)

Proposed First Floor (scale 1:100)

“Thie i Mot an Architactral deamtrg.

Thix drasaing s fo the erpees o sbtaing Fanang
Parmeimten iy ard 3 R 53 o L 8 kg
fruimeny

abamanits o calcuatizrn which must b
e & quablied Stracterat Ergines.

W baiding, wectrical, zhmbing, beating &
tha raiwvast B stardards.

Azpraval fram & Bukding coetrel offios & structaral
Paport fooem & siructual wapiese wil be resured.

B baking B sarvicas iaar detats, Aaishes &
53 b agraad with e cllant & main

W refatnd buiiding werkt, groend wories 8 dorinege
dbmrig con2Rions & revatt worics Ir ine wih
B stanfards & s 15 b agred wEs & bossss
bukding castral oficar.

B wark o e carried cut In aczsrdunce with tha
baliag reguistizrs ard tie reqskarens of the.
Izeal matharty.

Par bauth & sslsty Information, e & the mal
e T ——y
ko watarmenis.

Th drasing (s for Inforation & pricng purponm:
ey

B dirmansizros ave b b doable cacked & verified
crake &y tha Main Costracto: Sefors sy
Zamtructize wark

‘The drasings do ot tae inio azosart sy Snstucsl

stractural wovks t= ba carred ast b cosjenctizn with

s mct seala this draming.
scale - 1:100
o 1 2 3 4 5
s S o N |
™
Mika Coulson
42 Bootham Crescent
York
YO30 TAH
[T
Froposed Plans
Ground & First Floor
sl [Fr— ——
1:100 @ A3 FD For Approval
£ Trasreg Bt
28.09.22 PH.PF.MD_BOOTH.CRS.04

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023




Page 21 Agenda Item 4b
COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 14 June 2023 Ward: Fulford and Heslington

Team: East Area Parish: None

Reference: 22/01122/FUL

Application at: Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway York

For: Variation of condition 2 of permitted application 18/02129/FUL to

omit footpath across the front of houses, alter position of fences
between properties and erect a shed between plots 2 and 3

(retrospective).
By: Mr Gordon Harrison
Application Type: Full Application
Target Date: 15 June 2023

Recommendation: Approve

1.0 PROPOSAL

THE SITE

1.1 The application site contains four no 4 bedroom dwellings that were recently
constructed close to the junction of Broadway and Heslington Lane in Fulford.

PROPOSAL

1.2 The planning permissions for the development indicate a landscaped triangle of
land in front of the enclosed gardens of the 4 properties. The drawings indicated
this as being within the planning application site but to remain open and undivided.
The drawings also showed a footpath running from Broadway, along the front
boundary of the proposed enclosed front gardens before carrying on to the
boundary with Walmgate Stray.

1.3 The scheme has been completed, a gravel timber edge path was introduced
along the front of the enclosed gardens but hasn’t been maintained and there is no
longer a clear pathway along the fronts of the gardens. The path never formed an
access in to Walmgate Stray. This planning application seeks to amend the
drawings to omit the footpath. It also seeks retrospective permission for a small
shed that is located between units 2 and 3 and for the 1.5m timber fences located
between the homes to project approximately 2.5m forward of the homes (the
approved schemes indicated that they would be flush to the front building line of the
homes).

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 22

RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY

1.4 The original permission for four houses on the site reference 14/02569/FUL was
approved under delegated powers in February 2015. Following this permission
there have been several minor changes to the scheme including the addition of two
single garages to the rear, modifications to the rear parking layout and a change in
house types. These permissions all indicated that the footpath to the front would be
provided.

1.5 Since the February 2015 permission there have also been two refused planning
applications at the site also for 4 houses (ref:16/02069/FUL and 17/01022/FUL).
Both these schemes sought to create a scheme where the gardens would appear to
back on to Heslington Lane with the enclosed back gardens of the homes abutting
the verge adjacent to Heslington Lane. On both occasions the applications were
refused because it was considered that they would detract from the character of the
area including the provision of a transition between the main built-up area of the City
and the openness of Walmgate Stray.

1.6 The 2017 application was dismissed at appeal. Neither the 2017 delegated
refusal or appeal decision or the 2016 delegated refusal made any reference to the
absence of a footpath linking with Walmgate being a reason to refuse/dismiss the
applications/appeal.

CALL IN

1.7 The application was called in for determination at planning sub-committee by
Councillor Aspden should the application be recommended for approval. The reason
given was visual amenity, no access to Walmgate stray as intended, potential
highway safety issues, and the lack of a path leading to residents incorporating the
open land into their gardens.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

2.1 Policies

City of York Local Plan Publication Draft 2018

D1 Placemaking
D2 Landscape and setting

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 23
T1 Sustainable access
3.0 CONSULTATIONS
3.1 None
4.0 REPRESENTATIONS

Fulford Parish Council

3.2 The Parish Council object to the removal of the footpath. It was always meant to
be a publicly accessible connecting route through the site. It is absurd to have no
pedestrian front access to the properties. A footpath would discourage home
owners from extending their gardens across to the Heslington Lane frontage. Plot 4
has erected stone walling on the path and also extended their garden on to the open
land.

Fishergate Planning Panel

3.3 The original permission (14/02569/FUL) refers to a ‘publicly accessible area of
open land’. The lack of provision of the path has led to occupiers taking over the
land. The visual amenity of the area has declined and also concerns regarding the
impact of boundaries on road safety.

Neighbour Notification and Publicity

3.4 One objection has been received. This states that the footpath to be removed is
widely used by people accessing Low Moor including families with children. The
footpath opposite is harrow and has poor access to the public to cross the road. If
residents don'’t like the public passing close to their gardens why don’t they put a
fence up? (Case office comment — it is presumed that the objector was of the miss-
understanding that the applicant intended to remove the long-standing public
footpath adjacent to Broadway/Heslington Lane rather than the path indicated as
running in front of the enclosed gardens)

5.0 APPRAISAL

KEY ISSUES

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 24
5.1 The key issues are:
- Changes to dividing fence and erection of shed.
- Impact of absence of footpath on public access.
- Impact of absence of footpath on visual amenity.
- Impact on amenity of residents

APPRAISAL

National Planning Policy Framework (2021)

5.2 The National Planning Policy Framework is material to the determination of
planning application and sets out the Government's overarching planning policies.
Paragraph 7-11 explains that the purpose of planning is to contribute to achieving
sustainable development. Development proposals that accord with an up-to-date
development plan should be approved without delay. Where there are no relevant
development plan policies or where they are out of date, planning permission should
be granted unless policies in this framework that protect areas or assets of particular
Importance provide a clear reason for refusing the development proposed or any
adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the
benefits, when assessed against the policies in the NPPF as a whole.

5.3 Section 2 confirms that there are three interdependent objectives to securing
sustainable development. Economic objectives help to build a strong, responsive
and competitive economy, social objectives support strong, vibrant and healthy
communities by ensuring there is a sufficient range of homes supported by
accessible services to support communities’ health, social and cultural well-being,
and environmental objectives protect and enhance the natural, built and historic
environment. At the heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development.

5.4 Chapter 9 relates to Promoting Sustainable Transport. In respect to considering
development proposals, paragraph 112 states that development should give priority
first to pedestrian and cycle movements, both within the scheme and with
neighbouring area.

Emerging Local Plan

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 25

5.5 The emerging Local Plan was submitted for examination on 25 May 2018.
Examination hearings took place between December 2019 and September 2022.
Consultation on proposed modifications took place in early 2023. The emerging Plan
policies can be afforded weight in accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF.

5.6 Policy D1 ‘Placemaking’ states that development proposals will be supported
where they improve existing urban environments, enhance York’s special qualities
and better reveal the significances of the historic environment. Density should be
appropriate to its context. Parking should not dominate the street scene and be
integrated into the development. Policy D2 requires development to respond to local
landscape character, setting and context of the city, making a positive contribution to
York’s special qualities.

5.7 Policy T1 promotes sustainable travel and ensuring development is safe with
appropriate access to the adopted highway. It also states that walking networks
should integrate with the development, including Public Rights of Way were
appropriate.

APPRAISAL

Changes to dividing fence and erection of shed.

5.8 The variation indicates that the 1.5m fences that separate the homes would be
located 2.5m forward of the properties, rather than in line with the frontages. This
has a slight impact on the open character of the patios/gardens, however it is
considered a reasonable revision in that it creates a durable screen between the
patio areas and ground floor windows of the individual homes. The erection of
fences in the specific location would typically not require planning permission,
however, the 2018 variation and subsequent consents at the site removed permitted
development rights to erect boundaries. The shed that has been erected without
consent is small in scale and set behind the front building line. It would not have a
significant impact on the streetscene or neighbours living conditions. As with fences
and walls, permitted development rights at the site have been removed for garden
buildings.

Impact of the absence of footpath on public access.

5.9 The removal of the footpath would not have a significant impact on access to the
4 properties erected on the site. Although the homes are designed to appear as if

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 26

the elevation fronting Heslington Lane is the ‘front’ including the provision of a
conventional ‘front’ door, it is the case that they are laid out internally so that the
elevation that faces the private road that runs behind the buildings is functionally the
‘front’ with a door leading to the hallway of the property. The door in the elevation
facing the private road would be used by residents and visitors, including for
example for deliveries. The door facing Broadway leads directly into the living room
and would be used by residents to access the patio. As the properties are detached
it is also possible to access the rear garden from the front without going through the
house. Itis the case that the floor plan for the housing approved in 2014 did include
the door facing Broadway as the main entrance, however, this was changed in the
floorplans approved in the 2018 consent. The footpath remained on the scheme.

5.10 The main consideration is whether the footpath would be necessary to provide
suitable access to Walmgate Stray. The proposed curved route of the footpath
shown on the approved drawings does not provide the most direct access to or from
Broadway. This would be via the existing footpath that runs along
Broadway/Heslington Lane. It is noted that the footpath adjacent to
Broadway/Heslington Lane is separated from the road by a grass verge and as such
its use would not seem to raise any particular safety issues for users. The benefits
of using the new path would presumably be recreational, however, it is considered
that any recreational gains would be very modest given the short length of the path
and the fact that the existing roadside path abuts land left open at the front of the
development.

5.11 The footpath was initially proposed by the applicant and was not a route sought
by or promoted by the Local Planning Authority. Of significance is the informative
on the 2015 and 2018 permissions that states:

“Connection of the private footpath to the Stray and associated public right of
way would require further permission from Leisure services and our public
rights of way team. Should this not be granted, we would accept the path
terminating at the end house.”

5.12 Based on the history of the site it is not considered that the provision of a new
path to Walmgate Stray is necessary to justify the approval of the scheme or played
any significant role when assessing the planning merits of the proposal. Removal
of the footpath from the approved drawings would not raise concerns regarding
public access to Walmgate Stray or the individual homes.

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 27

Impact of absence of footpath on visual amenity.

5.13 It is not considered that the provision of the path itself is important for visual
amenity. If re-constructed it would reduce the amount of soft landscaping on the site
and to be a through route would require a gap to be created/maintained in the hedge
abutting Walmgate Stray.

5.14 In visual terms the main benefit of the path would be to provide a clear marker
between land that forms the small, enclosed gardens and land that is outside. Itis
the case however that a garden boundary is shown on the approved plans and
demarcates the line of the enclosed private gardens. Three properties currently
have a timber and chain link fence with some planting as a boundary. One property
has a low stone wall. In the description of proposed development for the 2015
planning permission the officer’s delegated report refers to the land to the front of
the gardens as being “a publicly accessible area of open land”. The approved site
layout drawing makes no indication in respect to whether the land would be publicly
accessible and there is no condition, management plan or legal agreement on any
of the planning permissions that would indicate or require this. The 2015 permission
included a condition requiring details of landscaping (condition 6). The details
submitted to discharge this condition were approved in 2015. The approved
landscaping scheme which included the footpath indicated the land to be laid to
grass with three trees planted at its centre. The land currently contains several small
trees. Hedges have also been planted at the southern boundary of the land where it
abuts the verge adjacent to Heslington Lane.

5.15 It would seem based on the 2015 permission and subsequent variations to it,
that there is nothing that would indicate that the land between the site of the
proposed path and verges associated with Heslington Lane is public open space.
Its essential value would seem to be aesthetic. The current application indicates that
the land remains within the control of the owners of the 4 homes. Permitted
development rights have been removed meaning that boundary walls and fences
cannot be erected on the application site without planning permission. Furthermore,
permitted development rights have been removed for outbuildings to be erected on
the site. Any outbuildings forward of the homes would typically require planning
irrespective of permitted development rights being removed. The land currently
contains no structures that impact on its open character and it provides a green and
open foreground/background to Walmgate Stray and Heslington Lane.

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 28

5.16 If the footpath that is proposed to be omitted was a through route to Walmgate
Stray it would arguably lesson the likelihood that occupants of the homes would see
the land to the south of it as part of their own ‘domain’, however, the planning
permissions for the site do not require a through route to Walmgate for use by the
general public to be provided. It is considered that the conditions and restrictions
that exist will ensure that the Local Planning Authority are able to keep the land free
from any significant development that would conflict with its open and landscaped
character. It should be noted that even if a path were provided and in existence
there are no planning controls to force the owners to permanently retain it should
they consider it superfluous.

5.17 On balance it is not considered that there are visual amenity grounds to require
the path to the front to be provided.

Impact on amenity of residents

5.18 The path would provide no real benefit to the occupants of the homes as their
‘front’ door is at the northern side. No correspondence has been received from the
owners or occupants of the 4 homes regarding the planning application.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposed development of four homes was set to the back of the application
site to enable the frontage to be soft landscaped to retain the open character of this
part of the street. Car parking, external storage facilities and the access road are to
the rear and largely screened by the houses. The houses were designed to appear
to front Heslington Lane, however, the main entrance is to the rear and what
appears as the front gardens are the properties main garden space. Planning
conditions exist for the site that allows the Local Planning Authority to control the
erection of walls, fences and garden buildings.

6.2 It is not considered that the absence of a path along the front gardens detracts
from any necessary planning need such as providing suitable private access to the 4
homes or public access to Walmgate Stray. Although the path is shown on the
approved drawings and should be provided, no planning conditions exist that require
it to be retained once provided. It is not considered that the lack of the
provision/retention of the path would have a significant impact on the future use and
appearance of the land within the application site that fronts Heslington Lane.

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 29

6.3 The proposals are considered to comply with the National Planning Policy
Framework and the relevant policies of the emerging Local Plan.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Approve
1 TIME2  Development start within three years

2  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following plan:

Site Plan GHBB2 41 P13 received on 6 April 2022.
Pland and elevations of shed reference GHBB2 49 P0O received on 30 March 2023.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried out
only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 The areas shown on the approved plans for parking and manoeuvring of
vehicles and cycles shall be retained solely for such purposes.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety.

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that Order),
no door, window or other opening additional or different in size and design to those
shown on the approved plans shall at any time be inserted in the front elevation of the
properties.

Reason: In the interests of the preserving the character and appearance of the local
environment.

5  Any trees or plants shown on the approved landscaping scheme which within a
period of five years from the substantial completion of the planting and development
die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the
next planting season with others of a similar size and species, unless alternatives are
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This also applies to any existing
trees that are shown to be retained within the approved landscape scheme.

Reason: So that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied with the variety,
suitability and disposition of species within the entire site, since the landscape scheme
is integral to the amenity of the development.

6  Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development Order 2015 (or any Order revoking or re-enacting
that Order), development of the type describe below shall not be erected or
constructed:

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



Page 30

- Classes A (extensions), B (roof alterations) and E (outbuildings) of Schedule 2 Part
1 of that Order; or

- Class A (gates, fences, walls, or other means of enclosure) of Schedule 2 Part 2 of
that Order in respect of the front (south-east) garden boundary.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of the adjoining residents and the visual
amenities of the local environment the Local Planning Authority considers that it
should exercise control over any future extensions or alterations which, without this
condition, may have been carried out as "permitted development" under the above
classes of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order
2015.

7 2.0 x 2.0m sight lines, free of all obstructions which exceed the height of the
adjacent footway by more than 0.6m, shall be maintained.

Reason: In the interests of pedestrian safety.

8.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE APPROACH

In considering the application, The Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
and having taken account of all relevant national guidance and local policies,
considers the proposal to be satisfactory. For this reason, no amendments were
sought during the processing of the application, and it was not necessary to work with
the applicant/agent in order to achieve a positive outcome.

Contact details:

Case Officer:  Neil Massey
Tel No: 01904 551352

Application Reference Number: 22/01122/FUL Item No: 4b



“—J"'; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Planning Committee B

22/01122/FUL
Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

T¢ obed



Site plan

i
-“»..,/

NS
=/

1

Site boundary
Timber Fence (Noted)
1m high stock proof

fence
Block Paving
Paving To Pathways
Loose Gravel
Self Binding Gravel

Tarmac

- 8
ADWAY
A

=

010432 Upmac i fne with aa bt
31131 Updmac n ine wih Highwmys coeanis.
C2131 Upden i Tow wth Mghaays e
it Farcas sates sasear pion.
P L —

010 Reisedin accovdurce v padeh cored commets
Qe -

190315 Raar Offat chewncas s

2015 Comges pumtad back s 3te = cresis mare 35 3gace

!
i
i
!
i
i

Vincent & Brown

utia 12, Midslathorse Dusires Pact
im Balk Lane, Behapthorse, Yok Y023 290

£ 02008 J0BAL & ez @ircarantrown com

-~
Proposed Residential Development at
143-9 Broadway, Fulford, YO10 41V, York

Proposed Site Layout

=
1200 @A1
A 2 e »

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

T ) e ke e,

GHBB2 15/09/14 Planning 41 P13

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

2

Z2€ abed



Proposed shed floor plans
and elevations

SHED

PLAN FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION
[ ]
Proposad Resigzntial Development
143-0 Broagway, Fuliord, YO10 4JY, York
;:pnsen ‘Shed Plan & Elevatians
r;n @n
REAR ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION GHESZ 13Tad Paming g3 Pa0

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

e¢ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway York

22/01122/FUL
GIS by ESRI (UK) |§
‘\Q
C 18'e76'r|(
rea
4
o TIENL A
PN 5
("’77
8 % ?,b\x\
Qe
N
i m
6\%
5
©
&
m
e
——
e — A———
p— | X a
N
Playground 8 '@“'
om Q
|
N
D
Scale : 1:2061
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation |City of York Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000. Department |Directorate of Place

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments Site Location Plan

Date 06 June 2023

SLA Number [Not Set

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37 Agenda Item 4c
COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 14 June 2023 Ward: Guildhall

Team: East Area Parish: Guildhall Planning Panel

Reference: 22/02603/FUL

Application at: Mudd And Co 5 Peckitt Street York YO1 9SF

For: Change of use from office to residential (use class C3) single

storey rear extension following demolition of existing single storey
rear extension, and dormer to rear (resubmission)

By: Mr T Mudd
Application Type: Full Application
Target Date: 20 April 2023

Recommendation: Refuse

1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 The property is a Grade Il listed building that is located in the city centre and
within the Central Historic Core conservation area and an Area of Archaeological
Importance. This application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the
property from office to residential and the erection of a single storey rear extension,
following demolition of an existing single storey rear kitchen range extension and
outbuildings, and erection of a rear dormer. There is a concurrent application for
listed building consent for internal and external alterations including erection of a
single storey rear extension and rear dormer (22/02604/LBC).

1.2 Applications for listed building consent and planning permission for the same
scheme, with some slight variations, were refused in February 2021 (19/01455/LBC
and 19/01454/FUL). Appeals against these decisions were subsequently dismissed
by the Planning Inspectorate in February 2022.

Previous Refusals and Appeal Dismissals

1.3 The previous applications were refused on the grounds that:

a) The existing rear kitchen range and outbuildings were of important heritage
and aesthetic value and their demolition would result in harm to the
significance of the building

b) They were also considered to add greatly to the character of the listed
building, whereas the proposed extension was notably taller and wider and
would appear awkward

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 38

c) The proposed rear dormer would create an incongruous feature within the
roofscape.

1.4 The Planning Inspector’s reasons for dismissing the appeal were:

a) The removal of the kitchen range and outbuildings would result in the loss of
features of special interest that contribute to the overall significance of the
listed building and would cause clear harm (pp.13)

b) The increased scale and massing of the proposed extension would be
conspicuous and would partially obscure a ground floor sash window, thereby
appearing overall as a discordant addition that would diminish the building’s
significance (pp.14)

c) The proximity of the steps and railings on the proposed extension to the
ground floor rear window would clutter the rear elevation and detract from a
feature of architectural significance (pp.14)

d) The rear dormer would be at odds with the simpler character of the property
and would harm the character and appearance of the conservation area

(pp.16)

1.5 In his decision the Inspector provided an outline of those aspects he considered
contributed strongly to the history and significance of the building. It is important to
bear this in mind when considering this current submission in order to ascertain if
they have been safeguarded in the new application. In this respect he made the
following comments:

a) The significance of the listed building is principally derived from its age,
character and well-preserved appearance, illustrative of middle-class housing
and the development of York in the mid-19th century.....This includes the
composition of its built form and internal layout which remains legible...” (pp.8)

b) The single storey kitchen range and outbuildings.....make a positive
contribution to the significance of the building, providing an historical narrative
of how the property was lived in and developed.....the fact that neighbouring
properties have been subject to large rear extensions, which detract from their
historical interest, makes the existing kitchen and range of outbuildings at no.5
even more significant in heritage terms (pp.9)

The appeal decision is a material consideration in determining this planning
application.

Revisions to the Previously Refused Scheme

1.6 The changes that have been made to the scheme are:

e The entrance door and steps have been moved from a point abutting the rear
elevation of the house to the rear of the proposed extension

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 39

e The roof of the dormer has been changed from a shallow pitch to a flat roof
e The height of the extension has increased from 4.7m to 4.95m

Committee Call-in

1.7 The application has been called in by Councillor Fitzpatrick for the following
reasons:

¢ Significant changes have been made to the original application, e.g. a different
arrangement of the rear window and rear dormer

e This change is of little difference to changes that have been made to
neighbouring properties within this conservation area.

e The Conservation Officer has not visited the property to speak to the applicant
and have an essential view of the rear of the property.

e Peckitt Street and the surrounding area are subject to a planning application from
the Environment Agency re: flooding mitigations on Tower Street. If successful it
will place this property and others on Peckitt Street and environs at a greater risk
of flooding. In arguing for a preservation of conversation status and 5 Peckitt
Street will be allowed to rot over time, instead of making it stronger and have
better flood defences.

e This applicant wants to effect these changes to his property to enable him to live
there as his sole residence. York needs more city centre housing.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

Emerging Local Plan

Policy D4: Conservation Areas
Policy D5:Listed Buildings

3.0 CONSULTATIONS
INTERNAL

Design Conservation & Sustainable Development

3.1 The proposal scheme is in essence a resubmission of 19/01454/FUL and
19/01455/LBC, which were refused at appeal. There are fundamental/remaining
concerns due to deviations from policy and guidance. The application cannot be
supported on the grounds of harm to character of listed building and conservation
area.

3.2 Minor differences from the preceding scheme are a different arrangement of
windows on the proposed extension and a redesign of the proposed dormer and in
this respect:

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 40

a) The revised window arrangement on the rear extension has a neutral impact
compared to the refused scheme.

b) The now flat roofed dormer is of poor design and at odds with the character of
the building resulting in a significantly more harmful impact on the character of
the building.

3.3 Notwithstanding the minor changes to the scheme, the resubmission remains
substantially the same as the scheme dismissed at appeal. Listed building consent
and planning permission should be refused.

City Archaeoloqgist

3.4 Archaeological comments were submitted on a similar application from 2019. A
watching brief was requested, despite the relatively small-scale proposals, as a
precaution given the archaeological sensitivity of the area. Since the submission of
that application there has been further archaeological work undertaken in the area
(watching brief at 7 Tower St) and given the scale of the proposed works and the
relatively shallow foundations required | do not think a watching brief will produce
any meaningful results, therefore no requirements on this current application.

Senior Flood Risk Engineer

3.5 The Senior Flood Risk Engineer has confirmed that his comments are the same
as on the previous application. In essence these are:

e As the rear area is surrounded by a high wall, he considered that the
development would not represent a loss of flood storage.

e The non-return valve and pumping system prevents flood water from entering the
rear area through the drains.

Public Protection

3.6 Due to the proposed use of the site being for residential a condition is
recommended requiring that any unexpected contamination found when carrying out
the development must be reported in writing to the Local Planning Authority and an
investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken, including a remediation
strategy if necessary.

EXTERNAL

Guildhall Planning Panel

3.7 We appreciate the design but are concerned about the loss of outside space.

4.0 REPRESENTATIONS
Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 41

York Civic Trust

4.1 The building's significance lies around its aesthetic design value as a 19th-
century townhouse in York and the rear elevation appears to be unaltered with a
single storey service building still surviving. This row of buildings has been listed
together due to their group value and the rear roofs have been largely unaltered
except for one skylight on 3 Peckitt Street.

4.2 The Trust supports the principle of conversion to residential but objects to the
large dormer window that would have a negative effect on the unaltered facade and
on the conservation area and on the aesthetic value as a collective group (nos.1-7);
this being one of the major reasons these buildings were listed. It would set a
precedent for this row of listed buildings and possibly other group-valued listed
buildings on the street.

4.3 Although the design of dormer has been altered from the previous application,
any dormer would distract from the listed building. Dormers have been added to
other properties in the vicinity but there is not a precedent for dormers on this row of
group value listed buildings. Internally, the installation of a wall on the ground floor
that will reinstate the original layout is welcome and the reposition and addition of
the double doors may result in a slight loss of historic fabric but a long-term viable
use outweighs the harm.

Other Representations

4.4 Comments have been received from three residents of Peckitt Street and one
from Stockton Lane outlining support, comments include:

e Houses on Peckitt Street need to be modernized and maintained so that the
street can keep its character as a lived in and attractive historic housing group.

e Proposal would bring the property in line with other residential properties in the
street

e The existing rear extension would benefit from proposed improvements of damp
proofing and insulation

¢ Raising the floor to the rear would mitigate the risk of flooding

e The proposed improvements will enable those at no.6 to maintain their property
which at present they are unable to do

e The property would benefit from light and warmth from the south facing aspect

e The applicant will live in the property so we won’t have another Airbnb property in
the street.

e The change will mean less business traffic in the street.

e The improvements to the rear will not be visible to neighbours given the high
walls to no.5

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 42

Environment Agency

4.5 The Environment Agency raised no objections subject to the proposed
development being carried out in accordance with the submitted flood risk
assessment.

5.0 APPRAISAL
KEY ISSUES

5.1 The key issues in the assessment of this proposal are the impact upon the
character and appearance of the building and the conservation area.

LEGISLATIVE BACKGROUND

5.2 Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
requires that, in the exercise of an LPA's planning function with respect to any
buildings or other land in a conservation area, special attention shall be paid to the
desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of that area.
Section 16 (2) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
states that in considering whether to grant listed building consent for any works, the
local planning authority shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the
building or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic interest which
it possesses

POLICY CONTEXT

National Planning Policy Framework

5.3 The National Planning Policy Framework sets out the Government's overarching
planning policies. At its heart is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.

5.4 Paragraph 130 states that planning policies and decisions should ensure that
developments will achieve a number of aims including:

e function well and add to the overall quality of the area, not just for the short term
but over the lifetime of the development

e Dbe visually attractive as a result of good architecture, layout and appropriate and
effective landscaping

e are sympathetic to local character and history, including the surrounding built
environment and landscape setting

e create places that are safe, inclusive and accessible and promote health and
well-being with a high standard of amenity for existing and future users

5.5 The NPPF also places great importance on good design. Paragraph 134 says
that development which is not well designed should be refused.
Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 43

5.6 Paragraph 189 states that heritage assets are an irreplaceable resource and
should be conserved in a manner appropriate to their significance, so that they can
be enjoyed for their contribution to the quality of life of existing and future
generations. Paragraph 197 advises that in determining applications, local planning
authorities should take account of the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the
significance of a listed building and putting it to a viable use consistent with its
conservation and the positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can
make to sustainable communities including their economic vitality. Paragraph 199
states that when considering the impact of a proposed development on the
significance of a designated heritage asset, great weight should be given to the
asset's conservation (the more important the asset the greater the weight should be)
irrespective of whether any potential harm amounts to substantial harm, total loss or
less than substantial harm to its significance. Paragraph 200 states that any harm to
a designated heritage asset should require clear and convincing justification.
Paragraph 202 states that where a development proposal will lead to less than
substantial harm to the significance of a designated heritage asset, this harm should
be weighed against the public benefits of the proposal including, where appropriate,
securing its optimum viable use.

Local Plan Policies

City of York Publication Draft Local Plan 2018

5.7 The emerging Local Plan was submitted for examination on 25 May 2018.
Examination hearings took place between December 2019 and September 2022.
Consultation on proposed modifications took place in early 2023. The emerging Plan
policies can be afforded weight in accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF.

5.8 Policy D4: Conservation Areas states that development proposals within a
conservation area will be supported where they are designed to preserve or
enhance those elements which contribute to the character or appearance of the
Conservation Area, ii would enhance or better reveal its significance or would help
secure a sustainable future for a building. Harm to buildings which make a positive
contribution to a Conservation Area will be permitted only where this is outweighed
by the public benefits of the proposal. Policy D5: Listed Buildings states that
proposals affecting a Listed Building will be supported where they preserve,
enhance or better reveal those elements which contribute to the significance of the
building or its setting. Changes of use will be supported where it has been
demonstrated that the proposed new use of the building would help sustain a
sustainable future for a building at risk. Harm will only be permitted where this is
outweighed by public benefits.

5.9 Policies D4 and D5 as summarised above were subject to modification in Jan
2023 to ensure consistency with the NPPF and the 1990 Act. They are considered
to have moderate weight in the decision making process.

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 44

ASSESSMENT

5.10 It is not considered that the changes that have been made to the proposals are
significant and they have not addressed the main objections that both the LPA and
the Planning Inspectorate had with regard to the scale and massing of the proposed
extension, the loss of the original and historically important range and outbuildings
and the adverse impact that all of this would have on the significance of the listed
building. In addition, it is considered that some of the minor changes that have been
made, in terms of introducing a flat roof to the dormer and slightly increasing the
height of the proposed extension, have actually made the scheme more adverse in
terms of its impact.

Importance of the Historic Kitchen Range and Outbuildings

5.11 The existing kitchen range and attached outbuildings are of small scale and
comprise a modest extension to the property. This subservience is important not
only in aesthetic terms but also in historic illustrative value terms, because it
highlights that the kitchen range and outbuildings are minor service structures and it
demonstrates how the building was used in the past.

5.12 The applicant’s Heritage Statement acknowledges this when it refers to the
surviving plan form being of specific significance to the listing as it reflects its historic
use as a simple middle class/skilled working-class house. Furthermore, the Heritage
Statement considers that the existing kitchen range and rear outbuildings are of
some historic significance as an illustration of how the property was lived in and
developed.

5.13 This importance to significance is also highlighted in the Inspector’s report:

‘The single storey kitchen range and outbuildings.....make a positive contribution
to the significance of the building, providing an historical narrative of how the
property was lived in and developed.’

5.14 The modest scale of these buildings means that they sit most sympathetically
on the rear elevation. Their combination of low height and narrow width combined
with the variation in fenestration, floorplan and roof form creates a very pleasing
composition that contributes significantly to the setting of the listed building.

Proposed Extension

5.15 In comparison, the proposed extension with its considerably increased scale
and massing would appear as an ungainly and uncomfortable addition to the
property and would erode the historic order and balance that currently exists
between the extension and host building. It would also still partially obscure a rear

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 45

facing sliding sash window, which the Inspector referred to as being an
unacceptable aspect in his reasons for dismissal.

5.16 The proposed extension is also considered to be unsympathetic in design
terms, especially when compared to the existing historic extension that it would
replace. The low scale of the latter combined with the variation of form in its
windows and doors, responds well to the irregular size positioning of fenestration on
the main rear elevation. This creates a sympathetic and subservient annex that
appears to have grown organically from the main building.

5.17 In contrast the design of the proposed extension feels utilitarian and heavy-
handed. The fenestration appears too ordered and regular with 4 six-paned windows
all of the same size in a row along the side elevation. The two skylights are over-
large and compound the regularity of the approach by being positioned directly
above two of the windows and being of the same width. The rear door to the
extension is bland compared to the finely detailed part-glazed door on the existing
range and the external staircase and railings appear as an uncomfortable addition.

5.18 In essence, the proposals would replace an historic range that makes a
delightful contribution to the property with an unbalanced, over-large and
incongruous extension that would diminish the significance of the building. In
respect of who would be able to see the extensions, it is important to note that listed
buildings are protected for their inherent qualities, irrespective of whether they are
visible to the people outside the site.

5.19 With regard to flooding, there is no evidence that retaining the historic range
and outbuildings would mean 5 Peckitt Street would rot over time due to this issue.
The Council’s Senior Flood Risk Engineer has inspected the non-return valve and
pumping system that prevents flood water from entering through the drains and has
confirmed that potential flooding issues have been addressed.

Proposed Dormer

5.20 Both officers and the Inspector have concluded that the principle of a dormer
on the building is unacceptable, as it would be at odds with the simpler character of
the host property and would harm the character and appearance of the conservation
area. This position is supported by the Civic Trust who have advised of the negative
effect it would have on the unaltered fagcade of the property and on the conservation
area, emphasising that it would be particularly adverse due to there being no other
dormers on nos.1-7 Peckitt Street and because it is their aesthetic value as a
collective group that is one of the main reasons for nos.1-7 being listed.

5.21 The dormer in this latest submission is shown in the same position as the
previously refused scheme. The form has been changed with a pitched roof being
replaced by a flat roof, a six-paned window on the front being changed to a four-

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 46

paned window and the two windows on either side of the dormer having glazing bars
introduced. However, officers’ position remains that the principle of a dormer is
unacceptable with the introduction of the flat roof making the dormer appear even
more incongruous, the four-paned front window appearing out of balance with the
original sash windows on the rear elevation and the addition of glazing bars to the
side feeling over-complicated and awkward.

Principle of Use

5.22 The principle of converting the application property to residential is acceptable
in principle, but it is considered that any proposed scheme of conversion must adopt
an approach that conserves heritage assets. The NPPF says that great weight
should be given to the asset’s conservation irrespective of the level of harm
identified, also that any loss or harm need clear and convincing justification (para
200) and need to meet the relevant public benefits test. Officers consider that
alternative approaches are possible that could achieve such aims. In this respect,
the proposed plans show that the rear ground floor room would be used as a
separate dining room. This room and the existing kitchen range could be used
together as a combined kitchen/dining area, thereby facilitating the introduction of
residential use in a way that respects the historic planform and avoids the demolition
of the original kitchen range and outbuildings. Officers also consider residential use
of the attic could be made possible via the use of a conservation rooflight rather than
a dormer. In this way a successful and sympathetic conversion could be secured.

Legislative and NPPF Policy Compliance

5.23 In assessing the proposal officers have considered the desirability of sustaining
and enhancing the significance of this listed building and putting it to a viable use
consistent with its conservation and the positive contribution that conservation of
heritage assets can make to sustainable communities including their economic
vitality, as required by Paragraph 197 of the NPPF. They have also considered the
impact it would have on the significance of the heritage assets (listed building and
conservation area), as required by Paragraph 199 of the NPPF, and have judged
that there will be harm.

5.24 As it is considered there will be harm to both the listed building and
conservation area, there is a need to weigh the proposal against the public benefits
of the proposal including where appropriate, securing its optimum viable use, as
outlined in Paragraph 202 of the NPPF. The harm that would be caused is
significant but less than substantial. Paragraph 020 of Planning Practice Guidance
states that public benefits should be of a nature or scale that are of benefit to the
public at large not just a private benefit.

5.25 In respect of the proposals for no.5 Peckitt Street, the applicant has advised
that he wishes to undertake the works to enable him to live there as his sole

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 47

residence. The application states that the building is in partial residential use, the
proposal would result in a very minor increase to the housing floorspace. Other
benefits include the removal of the soil vent pipe and uPVC vent from the principal
elevation and also internal works that would partially reinstate the building’s historic
plan form. The proposal would also result in a more thermally efficient and flood
resilient property. The public benefits are limited in scale and do not outweigh the
harm to heritage assets (i.e. listed building and conservation area). It is considered
that the application should be refused, especially as residential use can be
introduced into the building in a sensitive manner without demolition and
incongruous additions.

5.26 It is considered that in refusing this application the Local Planning Authority
would be properly exercising its duty under Section 16 (2) and Section 72 (1) of the
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposal would have an adverse impact on the historic character of the
application property and the character of the conservation area and be in conflict
with paragraphs 130, 134, 189, 197 and 199 of the NPPF, and emerging Local Plan
Policy D4 and Policy D5. It is therefore considered that planning permission should
be refused.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

1  The existing rear extension is of important heritage value in respect of the
building's history and is also of aesthetic value because of its form and appearance,
and thereby adds further interest to the listed building. As a result, it is considered that
demolition of this structure would result in harm to the significance of the listed
building. It is considered that the scale, composition and variation in massing of the
existing extensions adds greatly to the character of the listed building, whereas the
proposed extension is notably taller and wider and appears awkward and incongruous
in comparison. The additional scale cramps the rear facade and diminishes the clear
separation between the house and its ancillary range, detracting from the character
and setting and it is considered that the proposed rear dormer would appear as an
incongruous feature within the roofscape.

As a result, the proposals would have an adverse impact on the architectural and
historic importance of the building and thus would detract from the character and
appearance of the conservation area and the significance of the listed building. For
this reason, the proposal would be in conflict with paragraphs 130, 134, 189, 197 and
199 of the NPPF, and emerging Local Plan Policy D4 and D5

8.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 48

1. STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE APPROACH

In considering the application, the Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
in seeking solutions to problems identified during the processing of the application.
The Local Planning Authority took the following steps in an attempt to achieve a
positive outcome:

Having assessed the scheme against relevant local and national policy, it was not
considered that amendments could reasonably be sought to overcome the problems
that were identified, resulting in planning permission being refused for the reason
stated.

Contact details:

Case Officer: David Johnson
Tel No: 01904 551665

Application Reference Number: 22/02603/FUL Item No: 4c



Page 49

Mudd And Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York YO1 9SF
22/02603/FUL

o\t

Slipway

\

GIS by ESRI (UK) |§

Landing Stages

| ISf George's Field
NN

Scale : 1:1030
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation |City of York Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000. Department |Directorate of Place

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments Site Location Plan

Date 05 June 2023

, ) SLA Number [Not Set
Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




This page is intentionally left blank



“—J"'; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Planning Committee B

22/02603/FUL and 22/02604/LBC
Mudd And Co 5 Peckitt Street

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

TG obed



Existing and
Proposed site
plan

N

Site Plan as Proposed
Scale 1:200

\-f:\

/

Y ¢
\
. \
\
\\
\\
\\
\
(o2

e
/y/
_od

/\4\
//\/

=

12 14

16m

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

North

[P
§ Peckitt 51, York, ¥O1 &
Finte.
Blodk Plan of 51
s
Mr Tim Muds
= o
1:208 A 220719
o o Mmbar Reviion
0 994,005
Fining Associates
Chortered Architects
5 The Arecon OF Archuectned
sae
22 MANN STREET, NETHER POPPLETON,
FORK, YOME EHS
T orene T
EminBarhinrerkom
e

2S obed



Existing plans |

BfE BIE |
E}“ . ul [

and elevations

= |J00]

nt Eleva as Existing ! Sectional Side Elevation as Existing
Scale 1:100 Scale 1100

eg abed

Feviagurenmy i
Ground Floor Plan as Exdsting Flrst Floor Plan as Exlsting Second Floor Plan as Existing —npe
Scale 1:50 Scale 1:50 Scale 1:50

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023 3



Proposed plans
and elevations

Elahing VG Seil smab Vo pee.
Prfally et g e

. . S
b vt anst rgtaca b

([l

00|

Front Elevation &s Proposed
Scale 1:100

Ground Floor Plan as Proposed
Scale 1:50

Pall 100
Sectiona| Side Elevation as Proposed Rear Elevation as Proposed
Scale 1:100 Scale 1:100

First Floor Plan as Proposed
Scale 1:50

Scale 1:100

Side Elevation s Proposed

AL cospbsrst
daor fued o,

H

fars widhoslate.
Vint-fir rtar reof
sty

Exitting devr
bt repenidiomtd
g s

Second Floor Plan as Proposed

Scale 1:50

[T

i

[ieseerineciay e archbecs Be'ors processing Wi e works.

i

5 Packltt Stret, Yerk, VO 967

Flans and Bevations s Propesed

Iir Tim Mudd

oy
TSN 100 8 A1 100819
P

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

G abed



Page 55 Agenda Item 4d
COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 14 June 2023 Ward: Guildhall

Team: East Area Parish: Guildhall Planning Panel

Reference: 22/02604/LBC

Application at: Mudd And Co 5 Peckitt Street York YO1 9SF

For: Internal and external alterations in conjunction with change of use

from office to residential, single storey rear extension following
demolition of existing single storey rear extension, dormer to rear,
reposition some internal doors and erect partition walls
(resubmission)

By: Mr T Mudd
Application Type: Listed Building Consent
Target Date: 20 April 2023

Recommendation: Refuse

1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 The property is a Grade Il listed building that is located in the city centre and
within the Central Historic Core conservation area and an Area of Archaeological
Importance. It is listed as part of a group of terraced properties, this being nos.1-7
consecutive Peckitt Street. This application seeks listed building consent for internal
and external alterations including erection of a single storey rear extension, following
the demolition of an existing single storey rear kitchen range and attached
outbuildings, and erection of a rear dormer, the works being in association with a
proposed change of use of the property from office to residential. There is a
concurrent application for planning permission for the change of use of the premises
from office to residential and the erection of a single storey rear extension and rear
dormer (22/02603/FUL).

1.2 Applications for listed building consent and planning permission for the same
scheme, with some slight variations, were refused in February 2021 (19/01455/LBC
and 19/01454/FUL). Appeals against these decisions were subsequently dismissed
by the Planning Inspectorate in February 2022.

Previous Refusals and Appeal Dismissals

1.3 The previous applications were refused on the grounds that:
a) The existing rear kitchen range and outbuildings were of important heritage

and aesthetic value and their demolition would result in harm to the
significance of the building

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 56

b) They were also considered to add greatly to the character of the listed
building, whereas the proposed extension was notably taller and wider and
would appear awkward

c) The proposed rear dormer would create an incongruous feature within the
roofscape.

1.4 The Planning Inspector’s reasons for dismissing the appeal were:

a) The removal of the kitchen range and outbuildings would result in the loss of
features of special interest that contribute to the overall significance of the
listed building and would cause clear harm (pp.13)

b) The increased scale and massing of the proposed extension would be
conspicuous and would partially obscure a ground floor sash window, thereby
appearing overall as a discordant addition that would diminish the building’s
significance (pp.14)

c) The proximity of the steps and railings on the proposed extension to the
ground floor rear window would clutter the rear elevation and detract from a
feature of architectural significance (pp.14)

d) The rear dormer would be at odds with the simpler character of the property
and would harm the character and appearance of the conservation area

(pp.16)

1.5 In his decision the Inspector provided an outline of those aspects he considered
contributed strongly to the history and significance of the building. It is important to
bear this in mind when considering this current submission in order to ascertain if
they have been safeguarded in the new application. In this respect he made the
following comments:

a) The significance of the listed building is principally derived from its age,
character and well-preserved appearance, illustrative of middle-class housing
and the development of York in the mid-19th century.....This includes the
composition of its built form and internal layout which remains legible...” (pp.8)

b) The single storey kitchen range and outbuildings.....make a positive
contribution to the significance of the building, providing an historical narrative
of how the property was lived in and developed.....the fact that neighbouring
properties have been subject to large rear extensions, which detract from their
historical interest, makes the existing kitchen and range of outbuildings at no.5
even more significant in heritage terms (pp.9)

The appeal decision is a material consideration in determining this planning
application.

Revisions to the Previously Refused Scheme

1.6 The changes that have been made to the scheme are:
Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 57

The entrance door and steps have been moved from a point abutting the rear
elevation of the house to the rear of the proposed extension

The roof of the dormer has been changed from a shallow pitch to a flat roof
The height of the extension has increased from 4.7m to 4.95m

Committee Call-in

1.7 The application has been called in by Councillor Fitzpatrick for the following
reasons:

Significant changes have been made to the original application, e.g. a different
arrangement of the rear window and rear dormer

This change is of little difference to changes that have been made to
neighbouring properties within this conservation area.

The Conservation Officer has not visited the property to speak to the applicant
and have an essential view of the rear of the property.

Peckitt Street and the surrounding area are subject to a planning application from
the Environment Agency re: flooding mitigations on Tower Street. If successful it
will place this property and others on Peckitt Street and environs at a greater risk
of flooding. In arguing for a preservation of conversation status and 5 Peckitt
Street will be allowed to rot over time, instead of making it stronger and have
better flood defences.

This applicant wants to effect these changes to his property to enable him to live
there as his sole residence. York needs more city centre housing.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

Emerging Local Plan

Policy D5: Listed Buildings

3.0 CONSULTATIONS

INTERNAL

Design Conservation & Sustainable Development

3.1 The proposal scheme is in essence a resubmission of 19/01454/FUL and
19/01455/LBC, which were refused at appeal. There are fundamental/remaining
concerns due to deviations from policy and guidance. The application cannot be
supported on the grounds of harm to character of listed building and conservation
area.

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 58

3.2 Minor differences from the preceding scheme are a different arrangement of
windows on the proposed extension and a redesign of the proposed dormer and in
this respect:

a) The revised window arrangement on the rear extension has a neutral impact
compared to the refused scheme.

b) The now flat roofed dormer is of poor design and at odds with the character of
the building resulting in a significantly more harmful impact on the character of
the building.

3.3 Notwithstanding the minor changes to the scheme, the resubmission remains
substantially the same as the scheme dismissed at appeal. Listed building consent
and planning permission should be refused.

City Archaeoloqgist

3.4 Archaeological comments were submitted on a similar application from 2019. A
watching brief was requested, despite the relatively small-scale proposals, as a
precaution given the archaeological sensitivity of the area. Since the submission of
that application there has been further archaeological work undertaken in the area
(watching brief at 7 Tower St) and given the scale of the proposed works and the
relatively shallow foundations required | do not think a watching brief will produce
any meaningful results, therefore no requirements on this current application.

EXTERNAL

Guildhall Planning Panel

3.5 We appreciate the design but are concerned about the loss of outside space.
4.0 REPRESENTATIONS

York Civic Trust

4.1 The building's significance lies around its aesthetic design value as a 19th-
century townhouse in York and the rear elevation appears to be unaltered with a
single storey service building still surviving. This row of buildings has been listed
together due to their group value and the rear roofs have been largely unaltered
except for one skylight on 3 Peckitt Street.

4.2 The Trust supports the principle of conversion to residential but objects to the
large dormer window that would have a negative effect on the unaltered facade and
on the conservation area and on the aesthetic value as a collective group (nos.1-7);
this being one of the major reasons these buildings were listed. It would set a
precedent for this row of listed buildings and possibly other group-valued listed
buildings on the street.

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 59

4.3 Although the design of dormer has been altered from the previous application,
any dormer would distract from the listed building. Dormers have been added to
other properties in the vicinity but there is not a precedent for dormers on this row of
group value listed buildings. Internally, the installation of a wall on the ground floor
that will reinstate the original layout is welcome and the reposition and addition of
the double doors may result in a slight loss of historic fabric but a long-term viable
use outweighs the harm.

Other Representations

4.4 Comments have been received from three residents of Peckitt Street and one
from Stockton Lane outlining support, comments include:

e Houses on Peckitt Street need to be modernized and maintained so that the
street can keep its character as a lived in and attractive historic housing group.

e Proposal would bring the property in line with other residential properties in the
street

e The existing rear extension would benefit from proposed improvements of damp
proofing and insulation

e Raising the floor to the rear would mitigate the risk of flooding

e The proposed improvements will enable those at no.6 to maintain their property
which at present they are unable to do

e The property would benefit from light and warmth from the south facing aspect

e The applicant will live in the property so we won’t have another Airbnb property in
the street.

e The change will mean less business traffic in the street.

e The improvements to the rear will not be visible to neighbours given the high
walls to no.5

5.0 APPRAISAL
KEY ISSUES

5.1 The key issue in the assessment of this proposal is the impact upon the
character and appearance of the building.

LEGISLATIVE BACKGROUND

5.2 Section 16 (2) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990 states that in considering whether to grant listed building consent for any
works, the local planning authority shall have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the building or its setting or any features of special architectural or
historic interest which it possesses

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 60

POLICY CONTEXT
National Planning Policy Framework

5.3 The National Planning Policy Framework sets out the Government's overarching
planning policies. At its heart is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.

5.4 Paragraph 189 states that heritage assets are an irreplaceable resource, and
should be conserved in a manner appropriate to their significance, so that they can
be enjoyed for their contribution to the quality of life of existing and future
generations. Paragraph 197 advises that in determining applications, local planning
authorities should take account of the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the
significance of a listed building and putting it to a viable use consistent with its
conservation and the positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can
make to sustainable communities including their economic vitality. Paragraph 199
states that when considering the impact of a proposed development on the
significance of a designated heritage asset, great weight should be given to the
asset's conservation (the more important the asset the greater the weight should be)
irrespective of whether any potential harm amounts to substantial harm, total loss or
less than substantial harm to its significance. Paragraph 202 states that where a
development proposal will lead to less than substantial harm to the significance of a
designated heritage asset, this harm should be weighed against the public benefits
of the proposal including, where appropriate, securing its optimum viable use.

Local Plan Policies

Emerqging Local Plan

5.5 The emerging Local Plan was submitted for examination on 25 May 2018.
Examination hearings took place between December 2019 and September 2022.
Consultation on proposed modifications took place in early 2023. The emerging Plan
policies can be afforded weight in accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF.

5.6 Policy D5: Listed Buildings states that proposals affecting a Listed Building will
be supported where they preserve, enhance or better reveal those elements which
contribute to the significance of the building or its setting. Changes of use will be
supported where it has been demonstrated that the proposed new use of the
building would help sustain a sustainable future for a building at risk. Harm will only
be permitted where this is outweighed by public benefits.

5.7 Policy D5 as summarised above were subject to modification in Jan 2023 to
ensure consistency with the NPPF and the 1990 Act. They are considered to have
moderate weight in the decision making process.

ASSESSMENT
Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 61

5.8 It is not considered that the changes that have been made to the proposals are
significant and they have not addressed the main objections that both the LPA and
the Planning Inspectorate had with regard to the scale and massing of the proposed
extension, the loss of the original and historically important range and outbuildings
and the adverse impact that all of this would have on the significance of the listed
building. In addition, it is considered that some of the minor changes that have been
made, in terms of introducing a flat roof to the dormer and slightly increasing the
height of the proposed extension, have actually made the scheme more adverse in
terms of its impact.

Importance of the Historic Kitchen Range and Outbuildings

5.9 The existing kitchen range and attached outbuildings are of small scale and
comprise a modest extension to the property. This subservience, is important not
only in aesthetic terms but also in historic illustrative value terms, because it
highlights that the kitchen range and outbuildings are minor service structures and it
demonstrates how the building was used in the past.

5.10 The applicant’s Heritage Statement acknowledges this when it refers to the
surviving plan form being of specific significance to the listing as it reflects its historic
use as a simple middle class/skilled working class house. Furthermore, the Heritage
Statement considers that the existing kitchen range and rear outbuildings are of
some historic significance as an illustration of how the property was lived in and
developed (pp.1.51).

5.11 This importance to significance is also highlighted in the Inspector’s report :

‘The single storey kitchen range and outbuildings.....make a positive contribution
to the significance of the building, providing an historical narrative of how the
property was lived in and developed.’

5.12 The modest scale of these buildings means that they sit most sympathetically
on the rear elevation. Their combination of low height and narrow width combined
with the variation in fenestration, floorplan and roof form creates a very pleasing
composition that contributes significantly to the setting of the listed building.

Proposed Extension

5.13 In comparison, the proposed extension with its considerably increased scale
and massing would appear as an ungainly and uncomfortable addition to the
property and would erode the historic order and balance that currently exists
between the extension and host building. It would also still partially obscure a rear
facing sliding sash window, which the Inspector referred to as being an
unacceptable aspect in his reasons for dismissal.

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 62

5.14 The proposed extension is also considered to be unsympathetic in design
terms, especially when compared to the existing historic extension that it would
replace. The low scale of the latter combined with the variation of form in its
windows and doors, responds well to the irregular size positioning of fenestration on
the main rear elevation. This creates a sympathetic and subservient annex that
appears to have grown organically from the main building.

5.15 In contrast the design of the proposed extension feels utilitarian and heavy-
handed. The fenestration appears too ordered and regular with 4 six-paned windows
all of the same size in a row along the side elevation. The two skylights are over-
large and compound the regularity of the approach by being positioned directly
above two of the windows and being of the same width. The rear door to the
extension is bland compared to the finely detailed part-glazed door on the existing
range and the external staircase and railings appear as an uncomfortable addition.

5.16 In essence, the proposals would replace an historic range that makes a
delightful contribution to the property with an unbalanced, over-large and
incongruous extension that would diminish the significance of the building. In
respect of who would be able to see the extensions, it is important to note that listed
buildings are protected for their inherent qualities, irrespective of whether they are
visible to the people outside the site.

5.17 With regard to flooding, there is no evidence that retaining the historic range
and outbuildings would mean 5 Peckitt Street would rot over time due to this issue.
The Council’s Senior Flood Risk Engineer has inspected the non-return valve and
pumping system that prevents flood water from entering through the drains and has
confirmed that potential flooding issues have been addressed.

Proposed Dormer

5.18 Both officers and the Inspector have concluded that the principle of a dormer
on the building is unacceptable, as it would be at odds with the simpler character of
the host property and would harm the character and appearance of the conservation
area. This position is supported by the Civic Trust who have advised of the negative
effect it would have on the unaltered fagcade of the property and on the conservation
area, emphasising that it would be particularly adverse due to there being no other
dormers on nos.1-7 Peckitt Street and because it is their aesthetic value as a
collective group that is one of the main reasons for nos.1-7 being listed.

5.19 The dormer in this latest submission is shown in the same position as the
previously refused scheme. The form has been changed with a pitched roof being
replaced by a flat roof, a six-paned window on the front being changed to a four-
paned window and the two windows on either side of the dormer having glazing bars
introduced. However, officers’ position remains that the principle of a dormer is

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 63

unacceptable with the introduction of the flat roof making the dormer appear even
more incongruous, the four-paned front window appearing out of balance with the
original sash windows on the rear elevation and the addition of glazing bars to the
side feeling over-complicated and awkward.

Principle of Use

5.20 The principle of converting the application property to residential is supported,
but it is considered that the any proposed scheme of conversion must adopt an
approach that conserves important heritage assets. Officers consider that alternative
approaches are possible that could achieve such aims. In this respect, the proposed
plans show that the rear ground floor room would be used as a separate dining
room. Officers consider that this room and the existing kitchen range could be used
together as a combined kitchen/dining area, thereby facilitating the introduction of
residential use in a way that respects the historic planform and avoids the demolition
of the original kitchen range and outbuildings. Officers also consider residential use
of the attic could be made possible via the use of a conservation rooflight rather than
a dormer. In this way a successful and sympathetic conversion could be secured.

Leqislative and NPPFE Policy Compliance

5.21 In assessing the proposal officers have considered the desirability of sustaining
and enhancing the significance of this listed building and putting it to a viable use
consistent with its conservation and the positive contribution that conservation of
heritage assets can make to sustainable communities including their economic
vitality, as required by Paragraph 197 of the NPPF. They have also considered the
impact it would have on the significance of the listed building, as required by
Paragraph 199 of the NPPF, and have judged that there will be harm.

5.22 As it is considered there will be harm to the listed building there is a need to
weigh the proposal against the public benefits of the proposal including where
appropriate, securing its optimum viable use, as outlined in Paragraph 202 of the
NPPF. The harm that would be caused is significant but less than substantial
Paragraph 020 of Planning Practice Guidance states that public benefits should be
of a nature or scale that are of benefit to the public at large not just a private benefit.

5.23 In respect of the proposals for no.5 Peckitt Street, the applicant has advised
that he wishes to undertake the works to enable him to live there as his sole
residence. The application states that the building is in partial residential use, the
proposal would result in a very minor increase to the housing floorspace. Other
benefits include the removal of the soil vent pipe and uPVC vent from the principal
elevation and also internal works that would partially reinstate the building’s historic
plan form. The proposal would also result in a more thermally efficient and flood
resilient property. The public benefits are limited in scale and do not outweigh the
harm to heritage assets. It is considered that the application should be refused,

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 64

especially as residential use can be introduced into the building in a sensitive
manner without demolition and incongruous additions.

5.24 It is considered that in refusing this application the Local Planning Authority
would be properly exercising its duty under Section 16 (2) Act 1990.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposal would have an adverse impact on the historic character of the
application property and be in conflict with the NPPF and, emerging Local Plan and
Policy D5. It is therefore considered that planning permission should be refused.

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

1  The existing rear extension is of important heritage value in respect of the
building's history and is also of aesthetic value because of its form and appearance,
and thereby adds further interest to the listed building. As a result, it is considered that
demolition of this structure would result in harm to the significance of the listed
building. It is considered that the scale, composition and variation in massing of the
existing extensions adds greatly to the character of the listed building, whereas the
proposed extension is notably taller and wider and appears awkward and incongruous
in comparison. The additional scale cramps the rear facade and diminishes the clear
separation between the house and its ancillary range, detracting from the character
and setting and it is considered that the proposed rear dormer would appear as an
incongruous feature within the roofscape.

As a result, the proposals would have an adverse impact on the architectural and
historic importance of the property. For this reason, the proposal would be in conflict
with paragraphs 189, 197 and 199 of the National Planning Policy Framework and
Policy D5 of the emerging Local Plan.

Contact details:
Case Officer: David Johnson
Tel No: 01904 551665

Application Reference Number: 22/02604/LBC Item No: 4d



Page 65

Mudd And Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York YO1 9SF
22/02604/LBC

o\t

Slipway

\

GIS by ESRI (UK) |§

Landing Stages

| ISf George's Field
NN

Scale : 1:1030
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation |City of York Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2000. Department |Directorate of Place

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments Site Location Plan

Date 05 June 2023

, ) SLA Number [Not Set
Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67 Agenda Item 4e
COMMITTEE REPORT

Date: 14 June 2023 Ward: Guildhall

Team: East Area Parish: Guildhall Planning Panel

Reference: 22/01892/FUL

Application at: 41 Milton Street York YO10 3EP

For: Partial conversion of first floor outbuilding to habitable space and
reopening of existing bricked up doorway

By: Mr Ashley Mason

Application Type: Full Application

Target Date: 21 July 2023

Recommendation: Householder Approval

1.0 PROPOSAL
1.1 This application seeks permission for the partial conversion of the first floor of
an existing outbuilding to form a habitable space, as well as the reopening of an

existing bricked up doorway to the ground floor rear elevation.

1.2 App. ref. 03/01341/FUL — Erection of pitched roof single storey extension and
detached garage to rear. Approved 18th June 2003.

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

Emerqging Local Plan 2018

D11 — Extensions and Alterations to Existing Buildings
3.0 CONSULTATIONS

Guildhall Planning Panel

3.1 Noted that the approved application in 2003 specifies that the garage should
not be used for any business or commercial use.

4.0 REPRESENTATIONS

Neighbour consultation

Application Reference Number: 22/01892/FUL Item No: 4e



Page 68

4.1 1 no.comment received raising the following issues:

- Development would appear to create self-contained dwelling with own access,
could be commercial change of use.

- Requested conditions of working for the development to avoid disruption on
Bull Lane.

5.0 APPRAISAL

KEY ISSUES

5.1 Impact on the dwelling and character of the surrounding area; impact on
neighbour amenity.

POLICY CONTEXT

National Planning Policy Framework

5.2 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out the Government's
overarching planning policies, and at its heart is a presumption in favour of
sustainable development. Paragraph 130 (NPPF Chapter 12, ‘Achieving Well-
Designed Places’) states that planning policies and decisions should ensure that
developments will achieve a number of aims, including that they are sympathetic to
local character, surrounding built environment and their landscape setting. The
NPPF also places great importance on good design. Paragraph 134 says that
development that is not well designed should be refused, especially where it fails to
reflect local design policies and government guidance on design, taking into account
any local design guidance and supplementary planning documents such as design
guides and codes.

Emerqging Local Plan

5.3 The emerging Local Plan was submitted for examination on 25 May 2018.
Examination hearings took place between December 2019 and September 2022.
Consultation on proposed modifications took place in early 2023. The emerging Plan
policies can be afforded weight in accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF.

5.4 Policy D11 (Extensions and Alterations to Existing Buildings) states that
proposals to extend, alter or add to existing buildings will be supported where the

Application Reference Number: 22/01892/FUL Item No: 4e



Page 69

design responds positively to its immediate architectural context, local character and
history in terms of the use of materials, detailing, scale, proportion, landscape and
space between buildings. Proposals should also sustain the significance of a
heritage asset, positively contribute to the site's setting, protect the amenity of
current and neighbouring occupiers, contribute to the function of the area and
protect and incorporate trees. In accordance with paragraph 48 of the NPPF policy
D11 can be afforded significant weight in the decision making process.

5.5 The Supplementary Planning Document 'House Extensions and Alterations’,
dated December 2012 and referred to in Draft Local Plan Policy D11, provides
guidance on all types on domestic types of development. The SPD provides
guidance relating to such issues as privacy, overshadowing, oppressiveness and
general amenity as well as advice which is specific to the design and size of
particular types of extensions, alterations and detached buildings. A basic principle
of this guidance is that any extension should normally be in keeping with the
appearance, scale, design and character of both the existing dwelling and the
road/street-scene it is located on. Furthermore, proposals should not unduly affect
neighbouring amenity with particular regard to privacy, overshadowing and loss of
light, over-dominance and loss of outlook.

ASSESSMENT

Use as annex

5.6 Itis proposed that the outbuilding, in existing use as a domestic storage
space, would incorporate a home office, WC and external store to the ground floor,
and guest bedroom accommodation at first floor. This is considered acceptable
providing that this use remains ancillary to the main dwelling, and a condition has
been added in this regard.

Impact on the dwelling and character of the surrounding area

5.7 The only proposed external change which would be publicly visible would be
the insertion of a door to the eastern elevation of the outbuilding, to form an opening
which had previously been bricked up. This alteration would have no significant
visual impact.

Application Reference Number: 22/01892/FUL Item No: 4e



Page 70
5.8 The enlargement of the existing rooflights and insertion of 1no. high level
window to the west elevation of the outbuilding, facing the main dwelling, would be

screened from public view and would have no undue visual impact.

Cycle and waste storage

5.9 Space for the storage of cycles and bins would be retained, accessible from
the highway to the rear.

Impact on neighbour amenity

5.10 The proposed use of the outbuilding as an ancillary annex would not give rise
to any harm to the amenity of the neighbours of adjacent properties. The proposed
living accommodation would sit adjacent to neighbouring outbuildings and there
would be no undue overlooking of neighbouring amenity spaces from the proposed
rooflights, which would replace existing openings on the west-facing roof slope and
could be enlarged without planning permission, under the terms of the General
Permitted Development Order.

6.0 CONCLUSION

6.1 The proposal is considered to comply with National Planning Policy
Framework (2021), policy D11 of the emerging Local Plan, and advice contained
within Supplementary Planning Document 'House Extensions and Alterations' (Dec.
2012).

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: Householder Approval
1 TIME2 Development start within three years

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the
following plans:-

Drawing No. 001 (received 2nd March 2023) - Location Plan and Existing and
Proposed Roof Plan

Drawing No. 002 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed Ground Floor
Plans

Drawing No. 003 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed First Floor
Plans

Drawing No. 004 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed South
Elevation and Section

Drawing No. 005 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed North

Application Reference Number: 22/01892/FUL Item No: 4e



Page 71

Elevation and Section

Drawing No. 006 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed West
Elevations

Drawing No. 007 (received 2nd March 2023) - Existing and Proposed East
Elevations

Drawing No. 008 (received 2nd March 2023) - Proposed North and South Sections

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

3 The materials to be used externally shall match those of the existing buildings
in colour, size, shape and texture.

Reason: To achieve a visually acceptable form of development.

4  The annex accommodation within the detached outbuilding shall not be
occupied other than for purposes ancillary to the residential use of the dwelling
known as 41 Milton Street and shall not be used as a separate residential unit,
including letting as holiday accommodation.

Reason: It is considered that the annex accommodation could not be used as a
separate unit of residential accommodation without further consideration of the
implications for local residential amenity, waste and re-cycling storage, cycle storage
and the creation of a separate curtilage. As such it is considered that any proposal
to use the development as an independent residential unit would need to be
considered on its own merits with regard to the potential impact on these issues and
on neighbours.

8.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. STATEMENT OF THE COUNCIL'S POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE APPROACH

In considering the application, The Local Planning Authority has implemented the
requirements set out within the National Planning Policy Framework (paragraph 38)
and having taken account of all relevant national guidance and local policies,
considers the proposal to be satisfactory. For this reason, no amendments were
sought during the processing of the application, and it was not necessary to work
with the applicant/agent in order to achieve a positive outcome.

Contact detalls:

Case Officer: Sam Baker
Tel No: 01904 551718

Application Reference Number: 22/01892/FUL Item No: 4e



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

41 Milton Street, York YO10 3EP
22/01892/FUL

(615 by £ %)
MU ‘ [ ] . 2 o | " 6| 7t012
"‘~.N il | = =l 1k
’_ — S $
—~ 4 & N
4 = S :__,_' S— —
'n_"w 3 LS | —
RBEF J - = = I—l_|
= =) —
— — [ —
7T L1 — '—'—.C
L |~ & — D —
] = E O | = —
= = | il 3
] I_‘- | I i4 4
LA B — Tl — b
o — |—' 2
“fa p— 1 — |b & — ¢ —
== =
2 (o] | B —I‘_—l ™~ i W
-’_'—WW o] [m— '_I—I [3 ]
Z |—| - L—l , \ '\Q\ g
- |_| ' l—‘——l - l_l" j (bqu g z
Garage - ’_': N I_—I ‘\ f‘"
- Berkeley ~
Lo House Q i & 121 dewinds g
[T L
] ]_5‘34113.1”:( _“_ - i 4’5’6,7,77
127 A =
A A ey ol 2
1 y 11p 125 J
H W R — — -om
<ITEMast [Telecpmmunicatidn)
3
[ \ ol [
| Sub Sta %j '
136
\ et | (éi’\
Scale: 1:1030

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown

Organisation

City of York Council

Copyright 2000.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Department Directorate of Place
Comments Site Location Plan
Date 05 June 2023

SLA Number [NOT Set




This page is intentionally left blank



LJ"'; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Planning Committee B

22/01892/FUL
41 Milton Street

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

G/ abed



‘ | (1)
T — 39 - I_.o'
_,'J ._D’_Amuuns-iﬁ‘@ —
Site plan i ! o
Hi=Slles) | Bl ~
=n=—| | 40
= = @
E = I_Z—E 3 41 I'I '-I ~
== L 131m
= = [ '.I '.I 'i-—- I-__:_'_'_'_'_'_'_,_
= B | 42 \ |
A= = Al o J - '.
h T | /5. ExRoof PI
= i = ".
[l . s | |
1 | P = T
e N
_ _ﬁ_‘m}—u 39 1 '.
= an
\| - 1 1
\ H_ﬁl m - T. 0
50 1 1@:}0Qna,ﬂ_1_1 ;‘.' 200M | . . I'._" =~
L e ﬂ | 40 e
: | | | | | | 1 \ )
‘ 41 - / S .\,.II... —
! 13.1m
| | [ :_:_'____;_'___,_,__—
42 |\
0 50 10.0 15.0 . PrRoof Plan 43 ‘ | |
= 2b " Scale: 1‘:200' ‘L‘L'_L

Drawing 001

Location Plan 1:1250 and

Existing and Proposed Roof Plan 1:200 @A3
Alterations to Rear of 41 Milton Street, York YO10 3EP

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023 2

9/ abed



Existing and
Proposed ground |
floor plans |

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023

(3) Existing Ground Floor Plan
 Sceale: 1100

50 75  10.0M
I |

. Proposed Ground Floor Plan
/ Scale: ‘|I:100

25 50 | 7.5 10.0 M

- Drawing 002

Exustlng and Proposed Ground Floor Plans 1:100 @A3
Alterations to Rear of 41 Milton Street, York,

YO10 3EP

/] abed



Existing and proposed
First floor plans

| Existing First Floor Plan
Scale: 1100

\ -_
g.s |50 75  100M
1 1 |

\ Propoéed First Floor Plan
. Scale: 1:100

75  10.0M

- Drawing 003
Existing and Proposed First Floor Plans 1:100 @A3
Alterations to Rear of 41 Milton Street, York,

YO10 3EP

Planning Committee B Meeting - 14 June 2023 4

g/ abed



Existing and proposed
West elevations

Existing Materials:

Raaf: Slate at 35° with painted vermes
Rooflight: Composite Grey PC aluminuim
externally

Walls: Reclaimed multi bricks

RWG: all black PCY

Fasica, While PVCLU

Window: Timbser painted white

Door: timber painted white

Heads: Shallow arched solider course
Feature rebate: rendar paintad

Roller shutter: Black PC metal
Doorway to Bull Lane (East elevation)
bricked up with maltching bricks

" 41 | Existing West Elevation
. Scale:1:100

Rear of 41 Milton Street

Outline of rear of 40 Milton Street Outline of rear of 42 Milton Street

0 2.5 5.0 7.5 100M
I
’_Jl_ll_ll_ll— I

Mew double glazed timber window

painted white

‘elux windows enlarged to allow

esnap-e (Velux top hung FKO8 86x140)
I o
. . Proposed West Elevation
ﬁ mm 17 "Scale: 1100
Outline of rear of 40 Milton Street Outline of rear of 42 Milton Street
Rear of 41 Milton Street

0 2.5 5.0 7.5 10.0 M
S e e — ———
Drawing 006
Existing and Proposed West Elevations 1:100 @A3
Alterations to Rear of 41 Milton Street, York,
YO10 3EP

6/ abed



Existing and proposed
east (Bull Lane)elevations

Doorway to Bull Lane (East elevation)

\\ bricked up with matching bricks
.

i

Existing Materials:

Roof: Slate at 357 with pointed verges
Rooflight: Compesite Grey PC aluminuim
externally

Walls: Reclaimed multi bricks

RWG: all black PCY

Fasica: White PVCU

Window: Timber painted white

Duor . limiber prainled while

Heads: Shallow arched solider course
Feature rebate render painted

Raoller shutter: Black PC metal
Doorway to Bull Lane (East elevation)
bricked up with matching bricks

Qutline of fear of 42 Milton Street

/43 | Existing East Elevation
i /' Scale: 1:100

Rear of 41 Milton Street

D L

Mew door - timber

painted

_

Outline of rear of 40 Milton Stlee1

Qutline of rear of 42 Milton Street

. Proposed East Elevation
/| Scale: 1:100

14

Outline of rear of 40 Milton Street

Rear of 41 Milton Street

Drawing 007

Existing and Proposed East Elevations 1:100 @A3

Alterations to Rear of 41 Milton Street, York,
YO10 3EP

08 abed



	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4a 42 Bootham Crescent, York, YO30 7AH  [22/02220/FUL]
	42 Bootham Crescent, York, YO30 7AH  [22/02220/FUL] Plan
	42 Bootham Crescent, York, YO30 7AH  [22/02220/FUL] Presentation

	4b Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway, York [22/01122/FUL]
	Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway, York [22/01122/FUL] Presentation
	Land Adjacent To 141 Broadway, York [22/01122/FUL] Plan

	4c Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF [22/02603/FUL]
	Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF [22/02603/FUL] Plan
	Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF [22/02603/FUL] & [22/02604/LBC] Presentation
	Slide 1: Planning Committee B 
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4


	4d Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF [22/02604/LBC]
	Mudd and Co, 5 Peckitt Street, York, YO1 9SF [22/02604/LBC] Plan

	4e 41 Milton Street, York, YO10 3EP  [22/01892/FUL]
	41 Milton Street, York, YO10 3EP  [22/01892/FUL] Plan
	41 Milton Street, York, YO10 3EP  [22/01892/FUL] Presentation


